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Request under Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
Request Ref: NGFOI 18/19: 553 
    
Thank you for your request for information received at Northampton General Hospital NHS Trust 
(NGH) on 17/01/19.  
 
I am pleased to be able to provide you with the following information:    
 
• Do you use Digital Dictation? Yes  
 
If yes, could you please answer the following questions: 
  
o Name of the supplier & product?  
 
Winscribe integrated into Teleologic PCS patient content store 
 
o What procurement method (if any) was used to obtain this system i.e. what framework?  
 
Via competitive tender and renewed via SBS Framework  
 
o The contract start date?  
 
Original contract 2011.   
Current contract June 2018 
 
o The contract end data?  
 
2023 
o The total contract value?  
 
This information is withheld under section 43(2) Commercial Interests   

Reason / Explanation 

To provide the information as requested, would be disclosing information which is 

commercially sensitive and could prejudice the commercial interests of our suppliers. This 

information is therefore held exempt under section 43 of the FOI Act. 

In relation to this exemption (known as a ‘Prejudice’ based exemption), as required, we have 

applied the Public Interest Test and have found that the public interest in withholding the 

information is greater than the public interest in disclosing the information. 

o What is the name and position of the key internal stakeholder for this service?  
 
Head of Clinical Systems – It is not Trust practice to divulge the details for staff members 
below board level, however, we would be happy to forward on correspondence on your 
behalf. 
 
• Do you use Speech Recognition? Yes  
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If yes, could you please answer the following questions:  
 
o Name of the supplier & product?  
 
Winscribe speech recognition 
 
o What procurement method that was used to obtain this system i.e. what framework?  
 
Via competitive tender and renewed via SBS Framework  
 
o The contract start date? 
 
Original contract 2011   
Current contract June 2018 
o The contract end data? 
 
2023 
 
o What is the name and position of the key internal stakeholder for this service?  
 
Head of Clinical Systems – It is not Trust practice to divulge the details for staff members 
below board level, however, we would be happy to forward on correspondence on your 
behalf. 
 
• Do you use Outsourced Transcription? If yes, could you please answer the following questions: 
No 
 
o Name of the supplier?  
o What procurement method (if any) was used to obtain this system i.e. what framework?  
o The contract start date?  
o Volume of letters per month?  
o What is the name and position of the key internal stakeholder for this service?  
 
• What suppliers do you use for the following health information systems? 
 
o PAS (Patient Administration System) – CAMIS from EMIS 
 
o EPR (Electronic Patient Record) – No full EPR, some information collated via Teleologic 
Timeline 
o eDMS (Electronic Document Management System) Documentum 
 
• Do you use mobile devices? Yes  
If yes, could you please answer the following questions: 
 
o What brand devices are used e.g. iOS (iPhone), Android, Windows or BYOD (bring your own 
device)?   
 
iOS (iPhone), Android, Windows or BYOD. 
 


